



Aboobacker Sadiq

Radiographer

CONTACT ME

+91 62 827 568 58

Aboobackersadiq583@gmail.com

Meepiry house,
Meepiry post, Heeror
Kasargod district, Kerala,
India.
Pin Code - 671324

EDUCATION

SSLC

GVHSS Heroor Meepiry Govt School
2013

12th

NIOS Govt of India
2021

Diploma in Medical Xray Technology

Colaco Academy of Paramedical Sciences
Mangalore
2015 - 2018

SKILLS

- Patient Assesment
- Diagnostic Imaging
- Excellent Commilunication skill
- Supportive & Caring

ABOUT ME

I have a friendly and conscientious personality. In addition, I have experience as a radiographer and I have experience for one year in a well-known hospital. Armed with a strong and thorough work ethic, I can be relied upon as a radiographer serving the hospital's toality.

POSTING

Wenlock Govt Hospital Mangalore

Indiana Hospital Mangalore

WORK EXPERIENCE

Medicare X-ray Surathkal, Mangalore - Dec 2020 - Nov 2021

Atharva Ortho Care Surathkal, Mangalore - Nov 2021 - Present

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	8/6/1996
Nationality	Indian
Marital Status	Single
Language	English, Malayalam, Hindi, Kannada

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport NUMBER : V 2131645
Passport Issue Date : 4/8/2021
Passport Expiry Date : 3/8/2031

Declaration

I here declare that the above mentioned statement are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and blief

Aboobacker sadiq M